

Joseph Dodson

From: Ben Thomas <ben@civil-innovations.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 11:44 AM
To: Joseph Dodson
Subject: RE: Poiema FP

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Joe,

The applicant agrees to the conditions of approval in the staff report.

Thank you.

Ben Thomas, PE
Civil Innovations, PLLC
1043 E. Park Blvd. Ste. 101
Boise, ID 83712
(208) 884-8181

From: Joseph Dodson <jdodson@meridiancity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 9:50 AM
To: Ben Thomas <ben@civil-innovations.com>
Subject: Poiema FP

Hi Ben,

Can you respond to this email stating agreement with the conditions and the staff report for Poiema Final Plat? I need it for the Exhibit B findings.

Thank you,

Joseph Dodson | Current Associate Planner
City of Meridian | Community Development
33 E. Broadway Ave., Meridian, Idaho 83642
Phone: 208.884.5533 |



Built for Business, Designed for Living

All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law, in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.